Dear Maxk, : 8/7/85
Hype you had a good vacation, st least when you weren"% working,

I;mt rerate
file j andwhaz mﬁ;h fl&ils
will : himae&f on the stabite

that eﬁ%m uillful mﬁ:ﬂm&é g such as, mﬁm:éagiapute, I allege. E was trying 1;9
lay the basis for this in claiming that it is #Xsk basic tenet of our law and concepts
of law that ohe may not be the|sim beneficisky of his own misconduct. Idke you can't
collect on an insurance policy & you are the murderer.

I*11 argue that the defendant made it impossible for me %o provide the new
evidence within a year by simply withholding it while being awsye of its relevance,

&s you've seen if you r:ﬁ what I sent, they do not dispute that Phillips is
the supervisor on the Allen case 5lso.

 Sp, if and when you have|time to think sbout this, if you cen be helpful I'd

ap?feﬁﬁ.aﬁe ite
If I did not explain when I sent you & copy of my letter to Weld as USA for

the DC, I know that Di Genpva is and that Weld is US4 in Bosten. Bub I wanted to
underscore the undepsndebility of almest anything they say in my litigation, whatever
their record may be in other cases. ?husisaidint&mtleﬁ;er that I sddyess hin
as US4 because he is signatory and has jurisdictien when I allege a crime was
committed, If I am going to get a response, I haven't.

Best wa.shas,




